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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: February 8, 2016 (B of T) Date: February 18, 2016

TITLE: PC 15-23, 505-537 W. North Avenue and 715-733 N, Columbine Avenue
SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development \l u

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the above-
referenced petition. The petitioner requests that the Village take the following actions on the subject

property located within the B2 General Neighborhood Shopping Zoning District and R2 Single-Family
Residence Zoning District:

1. Approve a Map Amendment rezoning the entire property to the B2 General Neighborhood Shopping
Zoning District; and

2. Approve a conditional use for a planned development with the following companion conditional uses
and deviations as follows:

a. A conditional use pursuant to Section 155.414 (C)(8) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance for gasoline
sales;

b. deviation pursuant to Section 153.504 (B)(5)Xd) to allow for two (2) freestanding signs on one parcel of
property, where one (1) is allowed;

c. deviation pursuant to Section 153.504 (B)(5)(b) to allow for the sign surface area to be forty-nine (49)
square feet, where thirty (30) square feet is allowed, for each freestanding sign;

d. deviation pursuant to Section 153.223 (E) to allow for a motor fuel reader board at twenty-four (24)
square feet, where nine (9) square feet in area, is allowed, for each freestanding sign;

e. a deviation pursuant to Section 155.414 (J) for the transitional yard setback to be seven feet (7°), where
ten feet (107) is required;

f. a variation pursuant to Section 154.306 (D)(3)(b) to omit the sidewalk requirement on Broadview
Avenue, where it is otherwise required for a Major Development.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 5-0.
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